City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

127 North Sixth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-404-001

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1890-1891

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front, Gabled Ell

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S):

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: g 20.19 Shingles




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

127 North Sixth Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

This property was constructed approximately 1890-1891, according
to the Geneva Historical Society. The first appearance of the lot on
Sanborn maps is in 1897, where the property already exists. At this
time, the main body of the building is a 1 1/2 story wide T shape. A
one story section is attached extruding from the Southeast side of
the T shape, and a porch fills the cut out on the Southwest side of
the T. There is also a small outbuilding on site. By 1923, that
outbuilding was gone, with a new one constructed in 1930. Also in
1930, the porch was enclosed. The footprint remains the same
today, with the addition of the back stairs at an unknown time.

The original owner is unknown. Lawrence G Hannah is listed in local
phone books as the primary resident from 1956 to 1962. In 1965
Larry Peters received a permit for alterations to the dwelling. In 1966
the primary resident shifted to Harriet Nelson, and in 1970, the
primary resident was listed as Mrs Myrtle Nelson. She remained until
at least 1974. Additional history is not known at this time.

SOURCES:

Sanborn Fire Insurance maps; Geneva Republican; Polk's St Charles, Batavia, and
Geneva City Directories

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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